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Matilda Sanders J'se..- U-Ol07 -iQF-7C: 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:07 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/7/2011 4:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110026-TC 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110026\110026.cancelpats. VSM.doc 
Order Type: Cancel PAT 1Current Yr 
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ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 


(i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110026 


! 
ADDRESS 

IN 
I 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

greg.follensbeel@att.comAT&T Florida TL720 Yes 

Century Link 
 TL727 sandy.khazraeefalcenturylink.com Yes 

FairPoint Communications 
 TL719 Iwoodfalfairpoint. com Yes 

I Frontier Communications of the South, LLC susan.a.miIler(aJftr.comTL732 Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 donnarn@itstelecom.net Yes 

!TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 

Smart Cit): Telecom 


! NEFCOM 
TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 


TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdsteiecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 
 TL716 bettye.j. willis(aJwindstrearn.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =977856) 


Attachments: 00889-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/8/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHARMAN 
LISA POLAK EDOAR 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
RONALD A. BRIS~ 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMlSSlOH 
CLERK 

January 20,201 1 

Sheila Johnson, Accounting Manager 
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 
7300 NE Ginnie Springs Road 
High Springs, Florida 32643 

Re: Docket No. 110026-TC 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 
8794 by Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC, effective December 21, 2010, which was filed in this 
office on January 11,201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. Mediation may be available to resolve any 
dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested 
person's right to an administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General 
Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk .- 
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An Allirrnative Action I Equal Opportunify Employer 
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5ection 1 - Office_of Commission CI .....,. 

Docket No_ 110026-TC Date Docketed: 01/11/2011 Title: 	 Request for cance77ation of PATS Certificate No_ 8794 by 
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC, effective December 21, 2010_ 

Company: Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case_ 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case_ 
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